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December 4, 2015

VIA E-MAIL
Mr. Jason Fossella

RE: 15-FOIA-246 Regular Schedule Timetables - Heritage Corridor 1990 - 1997 (Fossella)
Dear Mr. Fossella:

We are in receipt of your request for information pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5
ILCS 140/1 et seq.

On November 22, 2015, we received your request for all the regular schedule timetables for the Heritage
Corridor for 1990-1997 (“Request”).

In response to your Request, Metra is providing you with the Heritage Corridor December 18, 1989
schedule and April 1999 schedules. The December 1989 schedule is the schedule that was in place for
1990-1997. In addition, we included the April 1999 schedule for your convenience.

If | can be of further assistance to you, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,
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Jamie V. Harrmann

Freedom of Information Officer
FOIA@metrarr.com
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